From: Seamus Porter

To: Alan Prodger

Subject: Fwd: additional information regarding Gantry/scaffolding and hoarding for No. 59 charlotte St.
Date: 23 April 2016 10:17:08

Attachments: 61-65 Charlotte Street Gantry Drawings.pdf

ATT01489.htm

Alan

Additional correspondence to add to cmtp.
Regards

Seamus

Sent from my Surfglobe

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Seamus Porter" <Seamus@merchantland.co.uk>
Date: 22 April 2016 at 14:14:14 GMT+1

To: "Alistair Goddard" <al@grantchester.eu>
Cc: "Lewis Piasecki" <lewis@davidmaycox.co.uk>, "Alan Prodger"

<alan@southdownssafety.co.uk>
Subject: additional information regarding Gantry/scaffolding and
hoarding for No. 59 charlotte St.

Hi Alistair,
The additional information requested for No.59 as discussed.

Kind regards

Seamus Porter
Construction Director

Merchant Land Investments Limited

66 Leman Street
London E1 8EU

m: 07710915416

t: 020 7522 8743

e: seamus@merchantland.co.uk

www.merchantland.co.uk

Registered Office: 66 Leman Street, London E1 8EU. Registered No. 1328840
IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this e-mail and any attached files is
CONFIDENTIAL and may be legally privileged or prohibited from disclosure and
unauthorized use The views of the author may not necessarily reflect those of the

company. It is intended solely for the addressee, or the employee or agent responsible
for delivering such materials to the addressee. If you have received this message in
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error please return it to the sender then delete the email and destroy any copies of it.
If you are not the intended recipient, any form of reproduction, dissemination,
copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication or any action taken or
omitted to be taken in reliance upon this message or its attachments is prohibited and
may be unlawful.Emails may not be a secure form of communication and consequently
Merchant Land Investments Limited excludes all liability for any viruses, errors or
omissions in the contents of this email.



